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                                  M E M O R A N D U M  
 
 
TO:  Public Service Commission 
 
FROM: Division of Public Utilities 
   Philip J. Powlick, Director 
   Rea Petersen, Manager Customer Service 
   Artie Powell, Manager Energy Section 
 
DATE: October 23, 2008 
 
RE:  Pacificorp 08-035-T05 
 
Recommendation:  Approve Tariff  
 
 
 
ISSUE: 
 
 Rocky Mountain Power (RMP) filed proposed changes to Electric Service Regulations on 
July 15, 2008.  The Division filed a memorandum with the Public Service Commission on 
August 5, 2008 recommending approval of the tariff with suggested changes.  The Public Service 
Commission suspended the filing and asked RMP to address whether the proposed changes 
would constitute a rate increase, as defined in Utah Code Section 54-7-12(1)(b).  
 
 RMP filed new documents on September 23, 2008 which included the additional 
revisions, corrections and clarifications recommended by the Division of Public Utilities and the 
Committee of Consumer Services.  RMP also addressed the Commission’s concern that the 
proposed changes did not constitute a rate increase for customers. 
 
 The Division has reviewed RMP’s filing dated September 23, 2008 and recommends that 
the Commission approve the filing.  


